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TO: 

City Hall 

BOARD of SUPERVISORS 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

San Francisco 94102-4689 
Tel. No. 554-5184 
Fax No. 554-5163 

TDD/TTY No. 554-5227 

MEMORANDUM 
Mary Ellen Carroll, Executive Director, Department of Emergency Management 
William Scott, Police Chief 
Joanne Hayes-White, Chief, Fire Department 

FROM: John Carroll, Assistant Clerk, 
Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee 

DATE: February 20, 2019 

SUBJECT: HEARING MATTER INTRODUCED 

The Board of Supervisors' Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee has received 
the following hearing request, introduced by Supervisor Safa! on February 12, 2019: 

File No. 190181 

Hearing on language access, emergency response protocol, and response time 
when responding to emergency calls for service; namely, but not limited to, the 
irobbery of the Good Orchard Bakery in District 11, mid-January 2019; and 
rnquesting the Department of Emergency Management, Police Department, and 
Fire Department to report. 

If you have any comments or reports to be included with the file, please forward them to me at 
the Board of Supervisors, City Hall, Room 244, 1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, San Francisco, 
CA 94102. 

c: 
Rowena Carr, Police Department 
Asja Steeves, Police Department 
Deirdre Hussey, Police Department 
Kelly Alves, Fire Department 



Carroll, John (BOS) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Categories: 

Hello, 

Mchugh, Eileen (BOS) 
Wednesday, February 27, 2019 4:59 PM 
BOS-Supervisors; BOS-Legislative Aides; Calvillo, Angela (BOS); Somera, Alisa (BOS); 
Nevin, Peggy (BOS); Carroll, John (BOS); Young, Victor (BOS); Karunaratne, Kanishka 
(MYR); Peacock, Rebecca (MYR); GIVNER, JON (CAT) 
Presidential Action Memos 
Temporary Committiee Assignment .pdf; File No. 190181.pdf; File No. 181212.pdf 

181212, 190181, 2019.03.07 - GAO 

The Office of the Clerk of the Board is in receipt of the following Presidential Action Memos: 

• Assigning Temporary Committee Appointment: 
Supervisor Walton replacing Supervisor Peskin at the March 7, 2019 Government Audit and Oversight 

Committee. 

• Transferring File No. 190181 from the Public Safety and Neighborhood Services Committee to the Government 
Audit and Oversight Committee. 

File No. 190181- Hearing on language access, emergency response protocol, and response time when 
responding to emergency calls for service; namely, but not limited to, the robbery of the Good Orchard Bakery in 

District 11, mid-January 2019; and requesting the Department of Emergency 
Management, Police Department, and Fire Department to report. 

• Transferring File No. 181212 from the Rules Committee to the Budget and Finance Committee. 
File No. 181212 - Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to confer upon certain nonprofit 

organizations a first-right-to-purchase, consisting of both a right of first offer and a right of first refusal, over all 
multi-family residential buildings (and related construction sites and vacant lots) in the 

City, for the purpose of creating and preserving rent-restricted affordable rental 
housing; establishing related 

Thank you, 

Eileen McHugh 
Executive Assistant 
Board of Supervisors 

procedures for the selection of such nonprofits, preservation of rent-restricted 
affordable housing, and implementation and enforcement; and affirming the Planning 
Department's determination 

under the California Environmental Quality Act. 

1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, City Hall, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689 
Phone: (415) 554-7703 I Fax: (415) 554-5163 
eileen.e.mchugh@sfgov.org I www.sfbos.org 
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City Hall 
President, District 7 

BOARD of SUPERVISORS 
1 Dr. Carl.ton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 

San Francisco, CA 94102-4689 

Tel. No. 554-6516 
Fax No. 554-7674 

TDD/TTY No. 544-6546 

Norman Yee 

PRESIDENTIAL ACTION 

Date: 2/26/2019 

To: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
====================================='···' 

Madam Clerk, 
Pursuant to Board Rules, I am hereby: 

D Waiving 30-Day Rule (Board Rule No. 3.23) 

File No. 

Title. 

lg] Transferring (Board Rule No 3.3) 

File No. 190181 

(Primary Sponsor) 

Safai 
(Primary Sponsor) 

Title. 
Hearing on language access, emergency response protocol, and 

response time when responding to emergency calls for service; namely,;; 

From: Public Safety & Neighborhood Services 

To: Government Audit & Oversight 

D Assigning Temporary Committee Appointment (Board Rule No. 3.1) 

Supervisor 

Replacing Supervisor ----------

For: 
(Date) 

Committee 

Committee 

Nor an Yee, Pre i ·ent 
Board of Supervis r 



Print Form 

Introduction Form 
By a Member of the Board of Supervisors or Mayor 

· T~i¥:stawp 

I hereby submit the following item for introduction (select only one): or meeting date 

D 1. For reference to Committee. (An Ordinance, Resolution, Motion or Charter Amendment). 

D 2. Request for next printed agenda Without Reference to Committee. 

[{] 3. Request for hearing on a subject matter at Committee. 

D 4. Request for letter beginning :"Supervisor inquiries" 
'--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

D 5. City Attorney Request. 

D 6. Call File No. from Committee. 

D 7. Budget Analyst request (attached written motion). 

D 8. Substitute Legislation File No . 
.--~~-===============;--~~~ 

D 9. Reactivate File No. 
'--~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

D 10. Topic submitted for Mayoral Appearance before the BOS on 

Please check the appropriate boxes. The proposed legislation should be forwarded to the following: 

D Small Business Commission D Youth Commission D Ethics Commission 

D Planning Commission D Building Inspection Commission 

Note: For the Imperative Agenda (a resolution not on the printed agenda), use the Imperative Form. 

Sponsor(s): 

Jsupervisors Ahsha Safai and Norman Yee 

Subject: 

Hearing on language access, emergency response protocol, and response time by the San Francisco Police, Fire, and 
Emergency Management Departments. 

The text is listed: 

Hearing on language access, emergency response protocol, and response time by the following Departments: 
Emergency Management, Police, and Fire. This inquiry is triggered by the robbery of the Good Orchard Bakery in 
District 11 mid-January 2019 but not limited to that unfortunate event or geographical area. 

Signature of Sponsoring Supervisor: 

For Clerk's Use Only 


